OFFICIAL SENSITIVE: POLICE ONLY

From:MO[mailt_@copfs.pnn.police.uk]
u

Sent: 8:56
To:

@scotland.police.uk>

Subject: RE: Op Branchform [OFFICIAL: POLICE AND PARTNERS]

Kind regards,

From:Mg_@scotland.pnn.police.uk>
Sent: u i :

To: @copfs.qgov.uk>
Subject: FW: Op Branchform [OFFICIAL: POLICE AND PARTNERS]

OFFICIAL: POLICE AND PARTNERS

534(1)
S30)(HN&G) [
Thanks

!etecllve !!lef Superintendent

Specialist Crime Division
Police Scotland
Craignethan Drive
Gartcosh

G69 8AE

Tel
Mob —

OFFICIAL SENSITIVE: POLICE ONLY




OFFICIAL SENSITIVE: POLICE ONLY

Email — @scotland.pnn.police.uk
Email — )scotland.pnn.police.uk

Website: www._scotland.police.uk
Twitter: @policescotland
Facebook: www.facebook.com/policescotland

From:
Sent: 02 July 2021 08:09
To:
Cc:

@scotland.pnn.police.uk>
,scotland.pnn.police.uk>;-
@scotland.pnn.police.uk>

Subject: RE: Op Branchform [OFFICIAL: POLICE AND PARTNERS]

OFFICIAL: POLICE AND PARTNERS

Morning boss,

!elecllve !er eant

Specialist Crime Division
Scottish Crime Campus
Craignethan Drive

Gartcosh

G69 8AE

Tel / Fon:

Microsoft Teams - police.scot
Email/Post-d: scotland.pnn.police.uk

Website / Larach-lin: www _scotland._police.uk
Twitter: @policescotland
Facebook: www .facebook.com/policescotland

OFFICIAL SENSITIVE: POLICE ONLY



OFFICIAL SENSITIVE: POLICE ONLY

Sent: u :

To:
Cc:
Subject: FW: Op Branchform [OFFICIAL: POLICE AND PARTNERS]

OFFICIAL: POLICE AND PARTNERS

Thanks

Detective Chief Superintendent

Specialist Crime Division
Police Scotland
Craignethan Drive
Gartcosh

G69 8AE

Tel —
Mob —
Email —
Email —

@scotland.pnn.police.uk
@scotland.pnn.police.uk

Website: www._scotland.police.uk
Twitter: @policescotland
Facebook: www.facebook.com/policescotland

OFFICIAL SENSITIVE: POLICE ONLY





